REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL JULY 12, 2016 7:30 PM

THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER BY PRESIDENT NOBLE WITH THE PLEDGAE OF ALLEGIANCE AND A MOMENT OF SILENCE IN HONOR OF THE RECENT KILLINGS IN THE UNITED STATES.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT

ALDERMAN ECKERT ALDERMAN KOOP ALDERMAN SCOTT-CHILDRES ALDERMAN DAWSON ALDERMAN CAREY ALDERMAN MILLS ALDERMAN SCHABOT ALDERMAN BROWN

ALDERMAN DAVIS ARRIVED AT 7:40 PM

A MOTION TO DISPENSE WITH THE READING OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING AND APPROVE AS PREPARED BY THE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE OFFERED BY ALDERMAN CAREY SECONDED BY ALDERMAN SCHABOT CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 8-0.

A MOTION TO DISPENSE WITH THE READING OF THE GENERAL BILLS OFFERED BY ALDERMAN BROWN SECONDED BY ALDERMAN DAWSON CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 8-0.

PUBLIC SPEAKING:

ELMER LESUER, EMERSON STREET, FATHER, LICENSED CARRY & CONCEAL OWNER. THERE ARE INDOOR SHOOTING RANGES IN MANHATTAN AND NEW JERSEY NEAR SCHOOLS, 1,000 FT. IS ARBITRARY THIS IS NOT THE WILD WEST. LICENSED OWNERS ARE PEOPLE LIKE HIM WHO DRIVE MINIVANS. NOT ADDRESSING REAL ISSUE A LITTLE KNOWLEDGE WOULD HELP. THE ROCHESTER CODE GIVES THE POLICE CHIEF TOO MUCH POWER AND POLITICIANS ARE BOWING TO POLICTICAL PRESSURE.

KEN COOPER, CITY RESIDENT, LICENSED PISTOL HOLDER AND LICENSED SAFETY TRAINER, TRAINING AND EDUCATION A MUST FOR GUN OWNERS, SO TRAINING FACILITY IS IMPORTANT. DR. SOYER WOULD DO A GREAT JOB.

HAROLD HAHN, CITY RESIDENT THERE USED TO BE A TIME WHEN KIDS HAD TO BRING PEN KNIVES TO SCHOOL TO WHITTLE FEATHERS INTO PENS, FIREARM SAFETY IMPROTANT TO THE WHOLE COMMUNITY. KIDS USED TO HUNT AND TRAP BEFORE SCHOOL AND LEAVE THEIR GUNS IN THEIR VEHICLES PARKED ON CAMPUS DURING THE SCHOOL DAY RIDICULOUS NOTION TO FEAR GUNS NEAR A SCHOOL.

REVEREND CHILDS, CITY RESIDENT, SCHOOL BOARD TRUSTEE WHO SUPPORTS THE ROCHESTER LAW DOESN'T WANT RANGE NEAR SCHOOL.

ELAINE MARS, 35 JEFFERSON AVE. STATES THERE WAS AN ACCIDENT IN SARASOTA, FLORIDA WHERE SOMEONE WAS KILLED, NO GUARANTEES, IN FAVOR OF ROCHESTER LAW.

JENNY SNIDER, 45 JEFFERSON AVE. OPPOSED TO THE RANGE, URGES COUNCIL TO ATTRACT ENTREPENEURS TO THE MIDTOWN REGION.

BARBARA SCOTT AS A MEMBER OF THE MIDTOWN ARTS COMMUNITY SHE IS OPPOSED TO THE GUN RANGE.

MARCO OCHEA, CITY RESIDENT SPOKESPERSON FOR THE HISPANIC COMMUNITY, OPPOSED TO THE GUN RANGE BEING CLOSE TO THE SCHOOL.

ROBIN JACOBWITZ, CITY RESIDENT SCHOOL BOARD TRUSTEE, SHE SUPPORTS THE ROCHESTER LAW, THANKS THE MAYOR, CORPORATION COUNCIL AND THE COMMON COUNCIL FOR ALL THEIR HARDWORK ON THIS ISSUE.

MICHAEL SWEENEY, TOWN OF ESOPUS, THANKS THE COUNCIL FOR THE WORK ON THIS ISSUE SUPPORTS THE ROCHESTER LAW.

MICHELLE HIRSCH, 81 BREWSTER ST., RECENTLY MOVED HERE HAS CHILDREN THAT SHE WANTS TO BE ABLE TO HAVE THE FREEDOM TO WALK TO SCHOOL AND FEELS THE SHOOTING RANGE TO BE A DANGER WANTS NO RANGE IN THE CITY.

JAMES SHAUGHNESSEY, 11 DELTA PLACE, SCHOOL BOARD TRUSTEE OPPOSED TO THE SHOOTING RANGE, SUPPORTS THE ROCHESTER LAW. THE 1000' DISTANCE IS A FEDERAL LAW.

MATT COLANGO, 72 GLEN ST. SAYS THE CITY IS A CITY OF DOUBLES, DOUBLE STANDARDS THE IRISH CULTURE CENTER IS GIVEN ONE EXEMPTION AFTER THE OTHER, EVEN THOUGH NEIGHBORHOOD RESIDENTS OPPOSE IT AND IT WILL BE A NOT FOR PROFIT VENTURE THAT PAYS NO TAXES. DR. SOYER WOULD BE PAYING TAXES AND EMPLOYING PEOPLE WHO WOULD IN TURN PAY TAXES.

LAWRENCE MCCAULEY, 132 ANDREW ST. SUPPORTS LOCAL LAW #3, WANTS PEOPLE TAUGHT SAFETY AND THE PROPER WAY TO HANDLE FIREARMS, THIS WOULD BE THE BEST FOR THE WHOLE COMMUNITY.

ROBERT WALTERS, CITY RESIDENT, OPPOSED TO THE ROCHESTER LAW WANTS THE CURRENT LAW REPEALED SHOULD HAVE A LAW THAT STATES NO HUNTING WITH PROJECTILE GUN RANGES NOT DEMONSTRATED TO BE DANGEROUS.

JOHN GROSSBOHLIN ROCHESTER LAW IS A RAMPLING DOCUMENT ABOUT SUBMACHINE, MACHINE GUNS, SAWED OFF SHOTGUNS THERE ARE ALREADY LAWS ON THE BOOKS CONCERNING THESE WEAPONS. THERE ARE GUN CRAFTSMEN WHO ARE NOT A COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISE FEELS LAW IS TERRIBLY WRITTEN SHOULD BE TABLED AND EXPERTS BROUGHT INTO THE PROCESS.

JOE LIUNI, TILLSON RESIDENT, PRESIDENT OF FEDERATED SPORTSMEN OF ULSTER COUNTY DR. SOYER FOLLOWED ALL THE PROPER STEPS UNITL THE PROCESS WAS HIJACKED BY THE ADMINISTRATION. KINGSTON CAN'T CREATE JOBS OR BUSINESSES THIS PROCESS SHOULD BE RETURNED TO THE PLANNING BOARD.

JOANNE MYERS 56 ABEEL ST. IN FAVOR OF THE ROCHESTER LAW.

ELLEN DIFALCO 66 GLEN ST THE NEW ETHICS LEGISLATION SHOULD BE DONE PROPERLY REFER TO AN ETHICS LAW COMMISSION.

JOE DIFALCO 66 GLEN ST ETHICKS LAW SHOULD GO BACK TO THE COMMON COUNCIL THE CURRENT LOCAL LAWS UP FOR A VOTE ARE PREJUDICED AGAINST GUNS AND THEIR OWNERS.

JENNIFER SCHWARTZ-BERKY 35 HONE ST. IN FAVOR OF THE ROCHESTER LAW. THANKED THE COUNCIL

CLAIMS: #16-16 SEWER BACKUP #16-17 AUTO DAMAGE #16-18 PERSONAL INJURY #16-19 AUTO DAMAGE #16-20 PERSONAL INJURY

COMMUNICATIONS:

1.	ALDERMAN MILLS	RE: PARKING SIGNAGE REQUEST	PS
2.	ALDERMAN SCOTT-CHILDRESS	RE: TRAFFIC SIGNALS/CONTROLS AND SAFETY MEASURES IN WARD 3	PS
3.	D. BAKER, ASSESOR	RE: BUDGET MODIFICATION REQUEST	FIN
4.	CHIEF TINTI, KPD	RE: BUDGET MODIFICATION REQUEST	FIN
5.	CHIEF TINTI, KPD	RE: ANIMAL CONTROL BUDGET MODIFICATION REQUEST	FIN
6.	AUGUST DINE, INTERN	RE: HERITAGE AREA COMMISSION GUIDEBOOK	L&R
7.	A. WINCHELL, WWTP	RE: BUDGET MODIFICATION REQUEST	FIN
8.	JAMES DEROSA	RE: 100 LUCAS AVENUE ZONING VARIANCE	L&R
9.	A. WINCHELL, WWTP	RE: BUDGET MODIFICATION REQUEST	FIN
10.	DENISE ENTIN	RE: IMMINENT DEATH OF A RESIDENT	PS
11.	MAYOR NOBLE	RE: WASHINGTON AVENUE TUNNEL SANITARY SEWER BLOCKAGE	FIN
12.	KYLE MCINTOSS, IT	RE: BUDGET MODIFICATION REQUEST	FIN
13.	D. BAKER, ASSESSOR	RE: AUTHORIZIATION OF SETTLEMENT, STOCKADE CAPITAL	FIN
14.	T. TIANO, BLDG. & SAFETY	RE: AMENDMENT TO REMOVE CERTIFIED MAIL REQUIREMENT	L&R
15.	T. TIANO, BLDG. & SAFETY	RE: BUDGET MODIFICATION REQUEST	FIN
16.	MAYOR NOBLE	RE: ETHICS BOARD APPOINTMENTS	COPY

A MOTION TO DISPENSE WITH THE SECOND READING OF THE GENERAL BILLS AND PAY SAME OFFERED BY ALDERMAN SCHABOT SECONED BY ALDERMAN SCOTT-CHILDRESS CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0.

REPORT OF COMMITTEES:

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #144 OF 2016 APPROVING FUNDS TO PURCHASE THE 2017 VERSION OF AUDOCAD COMPUTER DRAFTING SOFTWARE AND A BUDGETARY TRANSFER IN THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT BUDGET. SPONSORED BY ALDERMEN KOOP, SCOTT-CHILDRESS, DAVIS, SCHABOT, BROWN CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0.

SEE PAGE #170 FOR RESOLUTION #144 OF 2016

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #145 OF 2016 AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF KINGSTON TO ACT AS LEAD AGENCY FOR THE PURPOSES OF ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW AT THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT SPONSORED BY ALDERMEN KOOP, SCOTT-CHILDRESS, DAVIS, SCHABOT, BROWN CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0. SEE PAGE #171 FOR RESOLUTION #145 OF 2016

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #146 OF 2016 AUTHORIZING A LEASE OF SITE B, SLIP 1 ON THE RONDOUT CREEK TO SEA TOW MID-HUDSON SPONSORED BY ALDERMEN KOOP, SCOTT-CHILDRESS, DAVIS, SCHABOT, BROWN CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0. SEE PAGE #172 FOR RESOLUTION #146 OF 2016

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #147 OF 2016 AUTHORIZING THE IMPLEMENTATION AND FUNDING IN THE FIRST INSTANCE 100% OF THE FEDERAL AID AND STATE "MARCHISELLI" PROGRAM AND ELIGIBLE COSTS OF A TRANSPORTATION FEDERA AID PROJECT AND APPROPRIATING FUNDS THEREFORE SPONSORED BY ALDERMEN KOOP, SCOTT-CHILDRESS, DAVIS, SCHABOT, BROWN CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0 SEE PAGE #173 FOR RESOLUTION #147 OF 2016

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #148 OF 2016 AUTHORIZING ADOPTING A BOND ORDINANCE IN THE SUM OF \$416,000 TO FULLFILL THE PROJECT FUNDING NEEDS SPONSORED BY ALDERMEN KOOP, SCOTT-CHILDRESS, DAVIS, SCHABIT, BROWN CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0. SEE PAGE #174 FOR RESOLUTION #148 OF 2016

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #149 OF 2016 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT, IN AND FOR THE CITY OF KINGSTON, ULSTER COUNTY, NEW YORK, AT A MAXIMUM ESTIMATED COST OF \$416,000 AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF \$416,000 BONDS OF SAID CITY TO PAY THE COST THEREOF. CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0. SEE PAGE #175 FOR RESOLUTION #149 OF 2016

GENERAL GOVERNMENT/PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #150 OF 2016 ALTERING TRAFFIC FLOW ON GREENKILL AND CLINTON AVENUE SPONSORED BY ALDERMEN SCHABOT, ECKERT, DAWSON, DAVIS, BROWN CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0.

SEE PAGE #176 FOR RESOLUTION #150 OF 2016

GENERAL GOVERNMENT/PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #151 OF 2016 REPEALING HANDICAP PARKING ON ADAMS STREET SPONSORED BY ALDERMEN SCHABOT, ECKERT, DAWSON, DAVIS, BROWN CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0. SEE PAGE #177 FOR RESOLUTION #151 OF 2016

PUBLIC SAFETY/GENERL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE: RESOLUTION #152 OF 2016 ADDING HANDICAP PARKING ON SOUTH MANOR AVENUE SPONSORED BY ALDERMEN SCHABOT, ECKERT, DAWSON, DAVIS BROWN CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0. SEE PAGE #178 FOR RESOLUTION #152 OF 2016

FINANCE/AUDIT COMMITTEE: RESOLUTION #153 OF 2016 RECOMMENDING APPROVAL FOR MODIFICATIONS TO THE 2016 WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY SEWER BUDGET SPONSORED BY ALDERMEN KOOP, SCOTT-CHILDRESS, DAVIS, SCHABOT, BROWN CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0. SEE PAGE #`179 FOR RESOLUTION #153 OF 2016

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #154 OF 2016 ESTABLISHING STANDARD WORKDAYS FOR ELECTED OFFICIALS TO BE REPORTED TO THE OFFICE OF THE NEW YORK STATE COMPTROLLER SPONSORED BY ALDERMEN KOOP, SCOTT-CHILDRESS, SCHABOT, BROWN CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 7-2 ALDERMEN CAREY AND DAVIS RECUSED THEMSELVES BECAUSE THEY ARE LISTED. SEE PAGE #180 FOR RESOLUTION #154 OF 2016

FIANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #155 OF 2016 AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE EMPIRE STATE DEVELOPMENT URBAN AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM IN THE AMOUNT OF \$30,000 TO CONDUCT A SITE PLANNING STUDY TO TRANSFORM THE CITY-OWNED PROPERTY AT 615 BROADWAY INTO A CENTRAL CITY PUBLIC SQUARE CARRIED ON ROLL CALL 6-3 ALDERMEN DAVIS, MILLS, BROWN VOTING NO. SEE PAGE #181 FOR RESOLUTION #155 OF 2016

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #156 OF 2016 AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE NYS OFFICE OF PARKS, RECREATION AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION (OPRHP) FOR A PARK PROGRAM GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF \$500,000 TO MAKE IMPROVEMENTS TO RECREATIONAL AMENITIES AT KINGSTON POINT PARK CARRIED ON ROLL BY VOICE 9-0.

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #157 OF 2016 AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE NYS OFFICE OF PARKS, RECREATION AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION (OPRHP) FOR A HERITAGE AREA GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF \$500,000 TO COMPLETE THE KINGSTON POINT RAIL TRAILHEADS ON JANSEN ST., DELAWARE AND MURRAY AND IN THE RONDOUT CARRIED ON ROLL CALL 9-0.

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #158 OF 2016 AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION (NYSDEC) FOR A CLIMATE SMART COMMUNITIES PROTECTION FUND GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF \$850,000 TO IMPLEMENT THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE BROADWAY STREETSCAPE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0.

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #159 OF 2016 AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL FACILITIES CORP FOR A GREEN INNOVATION GRANT PROGRAM FOR UP TO \$1.7 MILLION TO INCORPORATE GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE INTO THE BROADWAY STREETSCAPE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0.

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #160 OF 2016 AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE NYS DEPARMENT OF STATE (NYS DOS) FOR A LOCAL WATERFRONT REVITALIZATION PROGRAM (LWRP) GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF \$1,000,000 TO RENEW AND CONSTRUCT APPROXIMATELY 1500' OF BULKHEAD AND FLOATING DOCKS ON THE RONDOUT WATERFRONT AND TO EXECUTE ANY AND ALL RELATED DOCUMENTS CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0.

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #161 OF 2016 AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION (NYSDEC) WASTEWATER INFRASTRUCTURE ENGINEERING PLANNING GRANT PROGRAM IN THE AMOUNT OF #30,000 TO CONDUCT AN ENGINEERING PLANNING STUDY FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0.

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #162 OF 2016 AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION (NYSDEC) FOR A CLIMATE SMART COMMUNITIES PROTECTION FUND GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF \$50,000 TO RIGHT-SIZE THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT FLEET CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 6-3, ALDERMEN DAVIS, MILLS AND BROWN VOTING NO.

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #163 OF 2016 AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION (NYSDEC) WATER QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM IN THE AMOUNT OF \$2.35 MILLION TO MAKE IMPROVEMENTS TO THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0.

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #164 OF 2016 AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR THE REDESIGN OF SIGNALIZATION ON BROADWAY AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE ANY AND ALL AGREEMENTS IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROJECT SPONSORED BY ALDERMEN CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 6-3 ALDERMEN DAVIS, MILLS AND BROWN VOTING NO.

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #165 OF 2016 AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION AND FUNDING IN THE FIRST INSTANCE 100% OF THE FEDERAL AID AND STATE MARCHISELLI PROGRAM AID ELIGIBLE COSTS OF A TRANSPORTATION FEDERAL AID PROJECT CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 6-3 ALDERMEN DAVIS MILLS AND BROWN VOTING NO.

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #166 OF 2016 SUPPORTING A MEMORIALIZING RESOLUTION FOR A CFA GRANT FOR THE ARC OF ULSTER-GREENE CORNELL STREET BUILDING SPONSORED BY ALDERMEN KOOP, SCOTT-CHILDRESS, SCHABOT, BROWN, DAVIS CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0.

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #167 OF 2016 SUPPORTING AN OPRHP GRANT FOR THE HUDSON RIVER MARITIME MUSEUM SPONSORED BY ALDERMEN KOOP, SCOTT-CHILDRESS, SCHABOT, BROWN, DAVIS CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 6-3 ALDERMEN DAWSON, MILLS AND BROWN.

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #168 OF 2016 A MEMORIALIZING RESOLUTION FOR A RUPCO GRANT FOR THE LOUW-BOGARDUS "FROG ALLEY" HISTORIC PRESERVATION AND PARK PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING KEVIN O'CONNOR TO EXECUTE DOCUMENTS AND ACCEPT FUNS ASSOCIATED WITH SAID PROJECT CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0.

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #169 OF 2016 A MEMORIALIZING RESOLUTION FOR A NYS CONSOLIDATED FUNDING APPLICATION FILED BY RUPCO, INC. CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0.

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #170 OF 2016 A MEMORIALIZING RESOLUTION FOR A NYS CONSOLIDATED FINDING APPLICATION FOR THE MIDTOWN KINGSTON CULTURAL DISTRICT MASTER PLAN CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0.

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #171 OF 2016 A MEMORIALIZING RESOLUTION FOR A NYS CONSOLIDATED FUNDING APPLICATION FOR THE DOCUMENTARY FILM-KINGSTON ARTS DISTRICT REINVENTING A SMALL AMERICAN TOWN CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0.

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #172 OF 2016 SUPPORTING A MEMORIALIZING RESOLUTION FOR A TRANSART GRANT FOR THE BURGER-MATTHEWS HOUSE 105-107 HENRY STREET CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0.

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #173 OF 2016 SUPPORTING A MEMORIALIZING RESOLUTION FOR A TRANSART GRANT FOR THE BURGER-MATTHEWS HOUSE 105-107 HENRY STREET CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0.

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE:

RESOLUTION #174 OF 2016 SUPPORTING A MEMORIALIZING RESOLUTION FOR A TRANSART GRANT FOR THE BURGER-MATTHEWS HOUSE 105-107 HENRY STREET CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0.

MOTION TO SUSPEND THE RULES TO INTRODUCE RESOLUTION #175 OF 2016 OFFERED BY ALDERMAN KOOP SECONDED BY ALDERMAN MILLS CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE.

RESOLUTION #175 OF 2016 SUPPORTING A NYS DOS LOCAL GOVERNMENT EFFICIENCY GRANT APPLICATION TO IMPLEMENT A SHARED FIRE TRAINING FACILITY CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0.

SECOND READING AND VOTE ON PROPOSED LOCAL LAW #3 OF 2016 ADOPTING THE RULES AND REGULATIONS REGARDING SHOOTING RANGES DEFEATED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 2 YES 7 NO ALDERMEN MILLS AND BROWN VOTING YES.

SECOND READING AND VOTE ON PROPOSED LOCAL LAW #4 (TO BECOME LOCAL LAW #3) OF 2016 ADOPTING THE RULES AND REGULATIONS REGARDING SHOOTING RANGES ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY OF ROCHESTER IN 2011 IN ITS ENTIRETY WITH THE REQUISITE CHANGES TO ADAPT TO KINGSTON'S CIRCUMSTANCES CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 7-2 ALDERMEN MILLS AND BROWN VOTING NO.

SECOND READING AND VOTE ON PROPOSED LOCAL LAW #5 OF 2016 AMENDING CHAPTER 22, ARTICLE II, SECTION 22-7 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF KINGSTON AND RECOMMENDING A NEGATIVE DECLARATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL SIGNIFICANCE CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0.

FIRST READING ON PROPOSED LOCAL LAW #6 OF 2016, AMENDING THE CODE OF THE CITY OF KINGSTON CHAPTER 49 ETHICS.

THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED IN MEMORY OF STEVE SILK, JANE CARROLL, SAED WILSON JOE KERSHAW AND ELIZABETH OSBORNE. MOTION TO ADJOURN OFFERED BY ALDERMAN DAWSON SECONDED BY ALDERMAN DAVIS CARRIED ON ROLL CALL BY VOICE 9-0.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED CARLY WINNIE, CITY CLERK